
 
CITY OF STATESBORO, GEORGIA                           CITY COUNCIL MEETING & 
 CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS                            PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA 

 

  

November 6, 2012 9:00 am 
 

1. Call to Order by Mayor Joe Brannen 
 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance by Councilman Gary Lewis 
 

3. Recognitions/Public Presentations 
A) Proclamation for “National Radiologic Technology Week” 
B) Kelly Collingsworth representing Keep Bulloch Beautiful request the opportunity to 

update Council on the progress of the Curbside Recycling Program and upcoming 
KBB events 
  

4. Public Comments (Agenda Item): 
 

5. Consideration of a Motion to approve the Consent Agenda 
A) Approval of Minutes 

a) 10-16-2012 Council Minutes 
b) 10-16-2012 Executive Session Minutes 

B) Consideration of a Motion to approve “Vehicle for Hire” 
a) Gnat Taxi LLC – Christopher Renog DeLoach (Driver) 

C) Consideration of a Motion to approve 2nd reading of an Alcohol License 
a) Eagle Creek Brewing Company LLC – Daniel Adam Long 

D) Consideration of a motion to authorize the donation and transfer of title for solid 
waste disposal trailer 4050 to Bulloch County for joint recycling 

E) Notification of alcohol license application: 
a) Licensee:  Heidi Howard-Chauhan- change of manager 

DBA:  Longhorn Steakhouse #5084 
Location:  719 Northside Dr East 
Type of Alcohol License:  Restaurant 
Type of Business:  Beer, Wine & Liquor by the Drink – Pouring Sales 

b) Licensee:  Anthony Dippolito- change of manager 
DBA:  Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar 
Location:  24087 Highway 80 East 
Type of Alcohol License:  Restaurant 
Type of Business:  Beer, Wine & Liquor by the Drink – Pouring Sales 

 
6. Consideration of a Motion to approve Resolution 2012-25: A Resolution to adopt the 

second amendment to the Fiscal Year 2013 budget for each fund of the City of 
Statesboro, Georgia, appropriating the amounts shown in each budget as 
expenditures/expenses, adopting the several items of revenue anticipations, and 
prohibiting expenditures or expenses from exceeding the actual funding appropriated 
 



 
 

7. Consideration of a motion to approve the Fire Department to move forward with the 
purchasing process for acquisition of a platform fire truck and fire engine not to exceed 
$1,500,000 in SPLOST dollars. 
 

8. Consideration of a Motion to approve the IRS restated 401(a) Defined Contribution and 
457(b) Deferred Compensation Master Plan and Adoption Agreement documents.   
 

9. Other Business from City Council 
A) Presentation of the First Quarter Financial Statements for FY 2013 

 
10. Public Comments (General) 

 
11. Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn 



 

 

National Radiologic Technology Week 
 

 Whereas, the health of our citizens is a major concern and responsibility 
of health care professionals serving the citizens of Statesboro and 
surrounding communities; and 

Whereas, qualified practitioners who specialize in the use of medical 
radiation and imaging technology to aid in the diagnosis and treatment 
of disease share a commitment to bring the people of this community a 
safer, more compassionate environment now and in the future; and 

Whereas, professionals in the radiologic sciences are dedicated to the 
highest standard of professionalism and continually maintain those 
standards through education, lifelong learning, credentialing and 
personal commitment; and 

Whereas, November 4 -10, 2012, has been designated National Radiologic 
Technology Week ® to focus on the safe medical radiation environment 
provided through the skilled and conscientious efforts of radiologic 
technologists; 

Now, therefore, I Joe R. Brannen, Mayor of the City of Statesboro, do 
hereby proclaim November 4 – 10, 2012, “National Radiologic Technology 
Week” in Statesboro, and urge all of our citizens to recognize this event 
and participate in its observance. 

 

Signed at the executive office this 6th day of November, 2012 

 

Witness my hand and the great seal of the City of Statesboro. 

 

 

 

 ____________________ 
Joe R. Brannen, Mayor 

 



 
 

CITY OF STATESBORO 
  CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

OCTOBER 16, 2012 

A regular meeting of the Statesboro City Council was held on October 16, 2012 at 6:00 pm in the 
Council Chambers at City Hall. Present were Mayor Joe R. Brannen, Council Members: Will 
Britt, John Riggs and Gary Lewis.  Also present were City Manager Frank Parker, City Clerk 
Sue Starling, City Attorney Alvin Leaphart, City Engineer Robert Cheshire and Director of 
Community Development Mandi Cody. Absent was Councilman Travis Chance.  
 
Mayor Joe R. Brannen called the meeting to order and recognized retired Councilmember 
Tommy Blitch. 

 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance was given by Councilman John Riggs 

  
Public Comments (Agenda Item): None 
 
Consideration of a Motion to approve the Consent Agenda 

A) Approval of Minutes 
a) October 2, 2012 Council Minutes 
 

B) Notification of alcohol license applications: 
a)  Licensee:  Tina & Van Anderson 
       DBA:  Out of Ground 
       Location:  22 A West Main Street 
      Type of Alcohol License:  Restaurant 
      Type of Business:  Beer, Wine & Liquor by the Drink – Pouring Sales 
b)  Licensee:  Michael Christopher Vickers 
       DBA:  The Olive Garden Italian Restaurant #1837 
       Location:  201 Henry Blvd 
       Type of Alcohol License:  Restaurant 

                         Type of Business:  Beer, Wine & Liquor by the Drink – Pouring Sale 
                   c)  Licensee:  Daniel Adam Long 

DBA:  Eagle Creek Brewing Company LLC 
Location:  403 South Zetterower Avenue 
Type of Alcohol License: Manufacturing 
Type of Business:  Brewery (Packaged Sales) 

C)  Consideration of a Motion for the purchase of two standard cab F-150 trucks 
      from Rozier Ford at a bid price of $16,098.00 each for a total of $32,196.00 
      (Rozier to match the lowest bid of Wade Ford per our 3% in-county advantage). 
      (Please note that originally the bid only called for two (2) of the standard cabs 
       for CIP number WWD 75, but due to the low price submitted, the Water Sewer 
      Department wishes to add an additional unit for CIP number WWD 95.) This is 
      for the Water/Sewer Department 

 



 
 

D)  Consideration of a Motion for the purchase of one standard cab F-150 truck 
From Prater Ford at a bid price of $15,723.00. (This was offered as an 
alternative bid and is a 2012 model. We specified 2012 or 2013 models.) This is 
for the Water/Sewer Department 

E)  Consideration of a Motion for the purchase of one (1) extended cab F-150 truck 
                  from Rozier Ford at a bid price of $20,731.00. (Rozier to match the lowest 
                  responsive bid of Prater Ford per our 3% in-county advantage.)This is for the 
                 Water/Sewer Department 

F)  Consideration of a Motion for the purchase of one (1) crew cab F-150 truck 
             from Rozier Ford at a bid price of $22,969.00. This is for the Police Department. 

G)  Consideration of a Motion to award a contract to Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. 
for the   purchase of four (4) Aqua Disk Cloth Media Filters and recommended 
spare parts in the amount of $ 1,526,648.00 

H)  Consideration of a Motion to Standardize the Fees for burial lots at the City 
owned Eastside Cemetery.  Change in rates to become effective beginning 
January 1, 2013. 

 

Mayor Brannen asked for items C, D and G to be removed from the consent agenda for further 
discussion. 

Director of Purchasing Darren Prather asked for consideration of a motion to void Item D of the 
consent agenda and increase Item C from the purchase of 2 trucks to the purchase of 3 trucks at a 
price of $16,098.00 each. Councilman Riggs made a motion, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Will 
Britt to approve the motion. Councilman Britt, Riggs and Lewis voted in favor of the motion. 
The motion carried by a 3-0 vote. 

Assistant Director of Water Sewer Van Collins asked Council to approve Item G of the consent 
agenda for the purchase of four (4) Aqua Disk Cloth Media Filters with the recommended spare 
parts in the amount of $ 1,526,648.00instead of three (3) that was previously discussed. Mayor 
Brannen asked City Attorney Alvin Leaphart to look over the purchase contract. Mayor Pro Tem 
Will Britt made a motion, seconded by Councilman Lewis to approve the purchase of four (4) 
Aqua Disk Cloth Media Filters with the recommended spare parts in the amount of 
$1,526,648.00 instead of 3 that was previously discussed. Councilman Britt, Riggs and Lewis 
voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 3-0 vote. 
 
Councilman Riggs made a motion, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt to approve the 
remaining items on the consent agenda. Councilman Britt, Riggs and Lewis voted in favor of the 
motion. The motion carried by a 3-0 vote. 

 

Public Hearing and Consideration of a Motion to approve the following: 
A) APPLICATION # RZ 12-06-04:  DNA Properties requests a zoning map 

amendment from R-15 (Single-Family Residential) District to PUD (Planned 
Unit Development) District for property located on Zetterower Road (Tax 
Parcel # S14000028001). 

     APPLICATION # V 12-06-05:  DNA Properties requests a variance from Section 
     1402 of the Statesboro Zoning Ordinance regarding lot regulations for PUD 



 
 

     (Planned Unit Development) for property located on Zetterower Road (Tax 
      Parcel  #  S14000028001). 

John Dotson of Maxwell Reddick spoke in favor of the request on behalf of the property owners. 
Frank D’Arcangelo also spoke in favor of the request as well as Andy Aldred and Tim Durden. 
Dr. James Stephens, Robert Curry, Stanley Wood, James Nichols, Brooke Mobley and Cynthia 
Thompson spoke against the request. Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt made a motion, seconded by 
Councilman Lewis to postpone the request for 30 days. The suggestion was for the builders and 
residents to have a meeting for further discussion.  The request will come back to Council for 
consideration at the second Council meeting in November. Councilman Britt, Riggs and Lewis 
voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 3-0 vote. 
 

B) APPLICATION # V 12-09-02:  Vaden Nissan of Statesboro, Inc., requests a  
variance from Article XV of the Statesboro Zoning Ordinance regarding signs 
for property located at 686 Brannen Street. (Tax Map # MS84000100000) 

 
Bill Daniel of Dan Vaden Chevrolet spoke in favor of the request. Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt 
made a motion, seconded by Councilman Lewis to approve APPLICATION # V 12-09-02:  
Vaden Nissan of Statesboro, Inc., requests a variance from Article XV of the Statesboro Zoning 
Ordinance regarding signs for property located at 686 Brannen Street. (Tax Map # 
MS84000100000). Councilman Britt, Riggs and Lewis voted in favor of the motion. The motion 
carried by a 3-0 vote. 
 

C) APPLICATION # SE 12-09-03:  Gracious Development, LLC requests a special  
exception be granted pursuant to the Statesboro Zoning Ordinance to allow the 
applicants to utilize the property located at 323 Johnson Street (Tax Parcel 
Number S11000011000) as a convenience store and/or a restaurant and that the 
property qualify for consideration for issuance of an alcohol license by the 
Mayor and City Council of the City of Statesboro. 

 
Laneka Walden spoke in favor of the request as well as Jerry Washington who is owner of the 
property. Nick Propps spoke against the request. Public Safety Director Wendell Turner updated 
Council on the many incidents they have faced with the establishment over the last few years. 
Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt made a motion, seconded by Councilman Riggs to approve the 
Special Exception with the condition that it remains a convenient store only and will remain 
closed each night between the hours of 12:00p.m. and 6:00 am. There will be no alcohol, no pool 
tables and no restaurant. Councilman Britt, Riggs and Lewis voted in favor of the motion. The 
motion carried by a 3-0 vote. 
 
Other Business from City Council 
 
City Manager asked for Council to approve the appointment of Robert Seamans to the Keep 
Bulloch Beautiful Board. Councilman Lewis made a motion, seconded by Councilman Riggs to 
approve the appointment of Robert Seamans to the Keep Bulloch Beautiful Board. Councilman 
Britt, Riggs and Lewis voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 3-0 vote. 



 
 

 
Director of Community Planning Mandi Cody asked Council to approve the major subdivision 
plat for Lighthouse Pointe. Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt made a motion, seconded by Councilman 
Lewis to approve the major subdivision plat for Lighthouse Pointe. Councilman Britt, Riggs and 
Lewis voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 3-0 vote. 
 
Public Comments (General): None 
 
Consideration of a Motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss “Potential Litigation” 
in accordance with O.C.G.A. §50-14-3 (2012) 
 
Councilman Lewis made a motion, seconded by Councilman Riggs to enter into Executive 
Session  at 8:10 pm with a 5 minute break before discussion of “Potential Litigation” in 
accordance with O.C.G.A.§50-14-3 (2012). Councilman Britt, Riggs and Lewis voted in favor of 
the motion. The motion carried by a 3-0 vote. Present were Mayor Joe R. Brannen; Council 
Members: Will Britt, John Riggs and Gary Lewis. Also present were City Manager Frank Parker, 
City Attorney Alvin Leaphart, City Clerk Sue Starling, and Director of Public Safety Wendell 
Turner. 
Executive Session ended at 9:05 pm 
 

Regular Session  
Mayor Brannen called the regular session back to order at 9:06 pm with no action taken. 
  
Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn 
Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt made a motion, seconded by Councilman Riggs to adjourn. 
Councilman Britt, Riggs and Lewis voted in favor of the motion.  The motion carried by a 4-0 
vote. The meeting adjourned at 9:08 pm. 
 

  
 







ALCOHOL APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Eagle Creek Brewing Company LLC
Business Name:

1, ,/ ZoningtPlanning

,/2. Y Fire Inspection

,/3. 'L Background Check (Police Department)

4. NR Food Service Permit (Health Department)

5. ilh Food Sales Permit (Department of Agriculture)

6. _ State License - Alcohol (lssued after City Approves &
lssues City License)

T. / Affidavit
.-/

8. - Copy of ldentification

g. t Affidavit of Publication -G.:.r*_f+a \e-b .ers \al,n \a\c.vs- \c
,/ tlit.:\e$et C \*eJc\$

10. y' trtotify Ron Huckaby

tQ -uS-\Z Date of Notification to the Mayor and City Council

Date Approved by Mayor and City Council

No lssues With Any Departments
Teresa Skinner Tax Clerk



CITY OF STATESBORO, GEORGIA

APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE

DATEOFAPPLICATION /O - 9 - / Z NEW z_ RENEWAL

TYPB OF BUSINESS TO BE OPERATED:
RETAIL BEER & WINE PACKAGED ONLY $I,25O.OO

RETAIL BEER & WINE BY THE DRINK $1,250.00

BEER, WINE & LTQUOR BY DRINK 53,750.00
WHOLESALE LICENSE $1,OOO.OO

APPLICATION FEE _ PACKAGED SALES $ 15O.OO

APPLICATION FEE _ POURTNG SALES $ I5O.OO

j- flAqu F/ctgtr t N Q

NAME D.r,,*L 4J** Lo'",)

rl
OWNERS NAME I-ION IE L LO 3
DBA(BUSINESS NAME) 6q1\q Lrqk {3ce"'^1 C.'^^P*n\ , /t C

.

CHECK THE TYPE OF ALCOHOL LICENSE YOU ARE APPLYING FOR:
RESTAURANT-SPORTSRESTAURANT PRIVATECLUB 

-PACKAGE

/ll"r.-fa&re X

BUSTNESS ADDRESS VO3 \q*r.r'+Q( A."q-

BUSINESS MATLING ADDRESS 3zd PeL\\q-s\onl Trat' \ , S+c\esb.'o, GA 3o'/( /
(a , ^r.BUSTNESS TELE*H'NE # ( ? /O 5{ / -os rf

APPLICANTS HOME ADDRESS

APPLICANTS HOME PHONE #

APPLICANTS AGE

ARE YOU A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED STATES?,[ VNS

HAVE YOUR EVER BEEN ARRESTED FOR ANYTHING? X r,lO

IF YES, WHEN AND WHY

IS THE APPLICANT THE OWNER OF THE BUSINESS?

^
YES NO

IF NO, WHAT IS YOUR TITLE IN THE BUSINESS?

HOW MANY PARTNERS, SHAREHOLDERS, ETC. ARE INVOLVED IN THE BUSINESS I

_NO
YES

PLEASE LIST BELOW:
founYl,,- D,5 frnuK{



City *{St*,tesbrLro
l. ) e p *r t w e n t rs.f 

' 
{) rs m *'mw i tj, fi e,* e I o y s rw e n t M* m * r an du st

Sil f-n,ss ]i*in \tr*p-t 1'.{.}. l}rtz 34& t {{}12) 7E-l-l}63{}

Sltattsharn. {.iersr5;ict 3{}'{58 fltatrsbrsvo. (ieorgitt 3ti}t9 )} {;t}2) 764-0{,6,/ $'tt"t)

hi*vpmber 1"2{312

?'*resa $kinlrer, l-sx {.llerk

SLI$Jfr'C?l BU5HNCIS$ {}CC{IFAT'{{}H .$',&X A.n}F$,{C:dT{{.lN {'t{}3 Soruth Setter*rvev ,-Avenue,
E*glc Creek ilr"*wing {loarrg:*ny, {,{.,C}

T'her llepartment of C*mrculnity Drvelopnlent has r*viewe{"i ltre bilsincss *er:upalirx ta,v *1:plicalic*
submitter.j by E*gle Cre*tri lSrewing Crr:lpan),. LLil t*r 4{"13 S**lh Z*tfercrver Av*nue. '{'lrc applicant is
proposir-rg "beer nranuf:irctnf*1"' at the lsr:atian. 'I'ire pr*pcs*:d i:se is per*rifiecn at ili* locnlir::r and the
appli*afi** xre*ry be appr*ved" Stnffs r*cofiulrc*dati*fi is lrascd an thc l"ollcrving:

1) l{arni*g $isfx'ic{: 4{}3 S*Lrth Zefterorver Av*irue is l*cat*d in the l-tr {L,ight Industrial) district.
?) Zoning {,Jse Cias$if:catiq}{}: Pcr Arti*le XX{. a "beer urilnufbclurer" inay b* classifisd in th* Ltr {t,ight
Jndusrial) distriet as;

e Arly inrtriviclual *so fiot speci{icnll3 exclirrlcd" rnhich rneets the provisions r-ii" scctions 1?{JZ t*
1212, i::*lusiv*: of'Artici*: Xi{.

3) P*a'king: This prop*ny- is lur:ated il a previously approvcr{ clevelcpn:ent. N* additicnai parkirrg is
requir*cl in orcier fbr th* tenffitt trl loe$te within *ni{ prop*sed hy this blrsiiless tri*ei:s*,"

4) fiign*ge: 'X'his prop*rty is lar:aterl iu Sig* {ii$hilt 3. Per;\fiicXs XV {-liignsi oi-the ,5'rtte"rb*ro Z*ning
{-}rdi*an*" al} prcpos*rl signag* -- w**ther a ni;w :ign or r:oc'nificati*n of a:r existi*g slgn - must obt*il a

sig.n pem:it f,rom the 5i{atesborr.} {Jolrtmunity l}eveloplnent l}i:par1nrent.

ile;:lartrn*nt oi' f,lc*muntty !)ev*htplnent *ppr'{}va8 is bas*cl ofl 1lre in{brn:ation providecl r,vit}rin the
business ocr:npati*nz:l tax *ppli*ali*rr sub*ri{{*ei J*r *r.ir r*view. 'I'}iis applcrval rrerely inclicate.q fha.t the
propcscd us-e- is a1lora'ed i* the 4qli;$g districi. 'fhis ;rpproval does n*t cotrler righis t* op*n {}l'*periile the
pr*pirsed busi**ss r:*litr all climensionlli r*c;uirenlenl$ ilf the St*teslsarr)'forzing *rdintt*te, or ap;:licahle
require:nenls *1'*lly *lher chapte r *t- City L-il*ie, havc bslqtr rnet.

'l'h* IlcpaLtme*t of Co*rnrunity flr:vrlop;a*nt encaurrigrls ail *rppli*a.nts li) accffss llt'* '91<xtesbttro Zorzit'tg
{}rdint;nce orrnjn* at http://r,r,r,l.rv.stat*s[rsruga.gr:v/. A" crspy of' the orilirtattcr: m;t3i al** l,e *bt;t.ilterj
tltrougk thc {-lonrrrruni{,v l}evel*p*rent *ifice at ility Hall for'a iee cl $3il - $20. Any qLr*snions

*i:ncer*ing ths, ,ttatcshtsro Zoning tlrdin*rns may }:e dir**t*d 1a tlre i-}cpa$rn*:tt *f LJctnmunir;-
Dev*1i:prn*trt at {912} 764-a}63*. Thc applieasl is al** cnc*lr:"agarc{ {* c*:xrsslt e{inccfly wii}t
re$?r"sssfl{a*ives of fhe ffingin*enimE, }i'ir"*, Conamunif3 {}evel*prneatt ac}d *tke}" Sxrmi{$ing
clepiar'*rxerlts if am3,' r*''<lrk on {h* *ru$ldi*g *r site is alc*umimg *o rlct*rmin* rvleet9ie:" *r not huiXt{ing
elr si€* pl*ns associate*3 wifle tfue pr"c6t*-:scd nsq: sr* it*#ensary.

Respeetfully,

}}AT[:

T{}:

f.irrrJy Steinmann
Development Clerk

",wL"un
{ik;gz,,,u#-tu1-w\



ffi.fta&ffi*s,frrurm*:p Fixnm Hllegxmn:ffiexnexz&

F*"s fl.+ffi r?x:14.j.,* r. ['..il's*€ ll *f, Pdf;i: :!* E:1'

Print Date: 1011512012 INSPEGTION SUMMARY REPORT Page I of 2

Name; Eagle Creek Brewing Company, LLC

403 S Zetterower AVE, STATESBORO

Date: 1011512012 contact: Daniel LOng

InspectorName: Prevention OffiCer ChristOOher ColSOn Date notice sent:

Type of Inspection: Complete

Property Notes:

Fire Code

Reference

Discrepancy / Remarks Date Resolved

NFPA 101 Life Safet'

NFPA 101 Life Safet,

7.10.1 Exit Signs
Means of egress shall be marked in accordance with Section 7.10 where required

in Chapters 11 through 42.7.10.1.2 Exits, other than main exterior exit doors that
obviously and clearly are identifiable as exits, shall be marked by an approved sign

readily visible from any direction of exit access.

Inspectors Comments: The back egress door should be labeled as an exit with a

illuminated exit sign that operates on secondary power.

7.9.1 Emergencv Lighting
Emergency lighting facilities for means of egress shall be provided in accordance

with Section 7.9'for the foilowing:

(1) Buildings or structures where required in Chapters 11 through 42

(2) Underground and windowless structures as addressed in Section 1 1.7

(3) High-rise buildings as required by other sections of this Code

(4) Doors equipped with delayed egress locks

(5) The stair shaft and vestibule of smokeproof enclosures, which shall be

permitted to include a standby generator that is installed for the smokeproof
enclosure mechanical ventilation equipment and used for the stair shaft and

vestibule emergency lighting power supply

Inspectors Comments: An emergency light should be installed in the rear of the

building to ensure proper lighting in the case of power failure or smoke.



Print Date: 1011512012 INSPECTION SUMMARY REPORT

Site Signature

Page 2 of 2

Special Notes Special Information
Met with Mr. Daniel Long at the above location. Mr. Long needs a business license

to be able to get all of his equipment and permits. I looked over the business and

the only two items that need addressing are listed in the above codes. I am ok with

issuing the business license for this business with a contingency that I will need to

come back in and inspect the business once all equipment has been installed and

all issues will have to be addressed.

Inspector Signature



ffi
Scott P. Brunson

Police Major

Statesboro Police Department
25 West Crady Street

Statesboro, Georgia 30458

Phone: (912)764-9971 / Fax: (912) 489-5050

Wendell Tumer
Public Safety Director

October L7,2oL2

Sue Starling, City Clerk
City of Statesboro

Via Hand-Delivery

REF: Licensing

BUSINESS: Eagle Creek Brewing Co., 4o3 S. Zetterower Ave., Statesboro, GA
APPLICANT: Daniel Adam Long,

The responses received from the fingerprints submitted show no record on file for Mr.
Long.

Respectfully sublnitted,

r 
=_-,

)/! ! | r.n.;$-U\J$-.-----=_

r Scott P. Brunsori









Ltt Sbsq

CITY OF STATESBORO, GEORGIA

APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE

DATE OF APPLICATION NEw RENEWAL X

TYPE OF BUSINESS TO BE OPERATED:
RETAIL BEER & WINE PACKAGED ONLY $1,250.00
RETAIL BEER & WINE BY THE DRJNK $I,25O.OO

X BEER, WINE & LTQUOR BY DRINK $3,750.00
WHOLESALE LICENSE $1,000.00
APPLTCATION FEE - PACKAGED SALES $ I5O.OO

X APPLTCATION FEE _ POURING SALES $ 15().OO

ApplrcANrs FULL NAME Heidi Howard-Chauhan

owNERs NAME Rare Hospitality International, Inc.

DBA (BUSrNpss Nanrel LonOhorl Steakhouse #5084

BUSTNESSADDRESS 719 Northside Dr East, Statesboro, GA 30458

BUSINESS MAILING ADDRESS 
Attn: Licensing, PO Box 695016, Orlando, FL 32869-5016

BUSTNESS TELEPHONE # 40?-2454000

APPLICANTS HOME ADDR.ESS

APPLTCANTS HOME PHONE #

APPLICANTS AGE DATE OF BIRTH SS#

ARE YOU A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED STATES? X ves No

HAVE YoUR EVER BEEN ARR-ESTED FoR ANYTHING? 

-YES 

X No

IS THE APPLICANT TTIE owNER OF THE BUSINESS? YES X No

rF No. *HAT rs youRTrrLE rN THE BUSTNESS? General Manager

HOW MANY PARTNERS, SHAREHOLDER.S, ETC. ARE INVOLVED IN THE BUSTNESS 1

PLEASE LTST BELOW:
Rare Hospitality Intemational, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of GMRI, Inc., which is owned 100% by Darden Restaurants, Inc

*************************************************************************************
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: APPROVED DENIED REASON ATTACHED)

Police Department

CommunifSr Development

Fire Department

Building Official



CITY OF STATESBORO, GEORGIA

APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEV'ERAGE LICENSE

DATE OpAppLlcA ION IO / 24 / 1 ? NEW X RENEWAL- , ----rr:

TypEorBUSrNEssroBE0rERATED., 
*anager ch'dngrg''" ''

' '^ - -iu-rnil -uEER 
& wINE picxacro oln v $rps0.00

RETAIL BEER & \ryrNE BY THE DRINK $1,250.00

WH0LES.ALE LICENSE S1,000.00
AP}I,IC-ATIONFE-E,-P.ACI<AGEDSALES' $ t-150:00

X APPLICATIONFEE_POURINCSAI.ES $ .150.00

AppLTCANTSFULLNAM-E Anthony Dippolito

OWNERSNAME Aoole Georsia- LLC

DBA (BUSINESS NAME) App,l,gb,ee' s

CHECK THE TYPE OF ALCOHOL LICENSE YOU ARE APPLYING FOR:
RESTAI.JRANT-I-SPORTSRESTATIRANT-PRIVATECI"UB PACKAGE

BUslNEss ADDRE55 2!p.87'.,;.H!g.t_rway B0 East , St alesboro , GA 3046I

BUSINESSMATT,Ig6ADDRESs 6200 0ak Tree B1vd. Suite 250, Independence, 0H

BUSTNESSTELEPHONT il 972-4g9-5656 4413r

APPLICANTS HOME ADDRESS.

APPLICANTS HOIUE PHONE #

APPLICANTSAGE

ARE YOUA CITTZEN OFTHEUNITED STATES? X YES NO

IIA\.E YOUR EYER EEBN ARRESTED FOR ANYTIII]YG? YES X NO

IFYES, WHEN AND WHY

ISTHE APPLICANTTHE OWNER OFT'}IE BUSINESS? YES I NO

tFNC),WHATrS YOURTITLEINTITEBUSINESS? Genqral- yaqqger,

IIOW MANY PARTNERS, SHAREHOLDERS, ET€. dRE INVOLVED IN TllE BUSIN:ESS

PLBASE LIST BELOW:
Greg Fl ynn
Lori-n Cortina

Ron Igarashi
Brad Petfirnger



RESOLUTION #2012-25: A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE SECOND 
AMENDMENT TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2013 BUDGET FOR EACH FUND OF THE 
CITY OF STATESBORO, GEORGIA, APPROPRIATING THE AMOUNTS SHOWN 
IN EACH BUDGET AS EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES, ADOPTING THE SEVERAL 

ITEMS OF REVENUE ANTICIPATIONS, AND PROHIBITING EXPENDITURES OR 
EXPENSES FROM EXCEEDING THE ACTUAL FUNDING APPROPRIATED 

 
 

 THAT WHEREAS, sound governmental operations require a Budget in order to 
plan the financing of services for the residents of the City of Statesboro; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Title 36, Chapter 81, Article 1 of the Official Code of Georgia 
Annotated (OCGA) requires a balanced Budget for the City's fiscal year, which runs from 
July 1st to June 30th of each year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have reviewed a proposed Second 
Amendment to the Budget from the City Manager that includes some revenues/financing 
sources and expenditures/expenses not anticipated in the original Budget, and carries 
forward funding and appropriations for some projects and equipment budgeted in the 
previous fiscal year, but not purchased by fiscal year-end; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each of these funds is a balanced budget, so that anticipated revenues 
and other financial resources for each fund equal the proposed expenditures or expenses 
and any transfers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council wish to adopt this Second Budget 
Amendment for Fiscal Year 2013; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the 
City of Statesboro, Georgia as follows: 
 
 Section 1.  That the proposed changes to the budget, attached hereto as 
Attachment #1 and incorporated herein as a part of this Resolution, are hereby adopted as 
the Second Budget Amendment for the City's Fiscal Year 2013 Budget. 
 
 Section 2.  That the several items of revenues, other financial resources, and 
sources of cash shown in the budget amendment for each fund in the amounts shown 
anticipated are hereby adopted; and that the several amounts shown in the budget 
amendment for each fund as proposed expenditures or expenses, and uses of cash are 
hereby appropriated to the departments and agencies named in each fund, as amendments 
to the existing Budget previously adopted. 
 
 Section 3.  That the "legal level of control" as defined in OCGA 36-81-2 is set at 
the departmental level, meaning that the City Manager in his capacity as Budget Officer 
is authorized to move appropriations from one line item to another within a department, 
but under no circumstances may expenditures or expenses exceed the amount 



appropriated for a department without a further budget amendment approved by the 
Mayor and City Council. 
 
 Section 4.  That all appropriations shall lapse at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
 Section 5.  That this Resolution shall be and remain in full force and effect from 
and after its date of adoption. 
 
 Adopted this 6th day of November, 2012. 
 
 
 
CITY OF STATESBORO, GEORGIA 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
By:  Joe R. Brannen, Mayor 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Attest: Sue Starling, City Clerk 
 
 



ATTACHMENT #1 
 

FY 2013 SECOND BUDGET AMENDMENT 
 

100 General Fund:  
• Increase Revenues for Building Permit Applications Review by $995. 
• Increase Revenues for Plumbing Permits by $28,150. 
• Increase Revenues for Electrical Permits by $9,745. 
• Increase Revenues for HVAC Permits by $7,305. 
• Increase Revenues for Inspection Fees by $42,600. 
• Increase Revenues for Other Costs by $3,525. 
• Increase Revenues for Run in the Boro by $1,500. 
• Increase Revenues for Sale of Land by $21,500. 
• Increase Revenues for Sale of Timber by $1,500. 
• Increase Transfer in From Water/Sewer Fund by $70,825. 
• Governing Body 

    Increase Expenditures for Public Relations by $1,000. 
• City Manager 

                 Increase Expenditures for Miscellaneous Expenses by $1,500. 
• City Clerk 

     Increase Expenditures for Small Tools and Equipment by $1,000. 
     Increase Expenditures for Miscellaneous Expenses by $500. 

• Finance 
                 Increase Expenditures for Office Supplies by $500. 
      Increase Expenditures for Miscellaneous Expenses by $1,000. 

• Information Technology 
     Increase Expenditures for Contract Services by $12,500. 

• Human Resources 
     Increase Expenditures for Miscellaneous Expenses by $2,000. 

• Government Buildings 
     Increase Expenditures for Repairs and Maintenance by $27,500. 

• Statesboro Municipal Court 
                 Increase Expenditures for Miscellaneous Expenses by $145. 

• Community Development 
                 Increase Expenditures for Contract Services by $11,500. 

• Code Compliance 
                 Increase Expenditures for Contracted Services by $1,000. 

• Other Costs 
     Increase Expenditures for Drug Abuse Council by $6,000. 
     Increase Transfer to Capital Improvements Fund by $46,500. 
     Increase Transfer to Fleet Management Fund by $75,000. 

Net effect on Fund is: None. 
 
 
 



210 Confiscated Assets Fund: 
• Increase Revenue for Cash Confiscation-State by $7,684. 

Net effect on Fund is:  Increase in Fund Balance by $7,684. 
   

221 CDBG Fund: 
• No Changes. 

Net effect on Fund is:  None. 
 

224 US Department of Justice Grant 
• Increase Expenditures for Police Vehicle and Conversion by $22,969. 

Net effect on Fund is:  Decrease in Fund Balance by $22,969. 
 

250 Multiple Grants Fund: 
• Increase Revenues for FY 2012 JAG Grant by $27,888. 
• Increase Expenditures for FY 2012 JAG Grant by $27,888. 

Net effect on Fund is:  None. 
 

270 Statesboro Fire Service Fund: 
• Increase Transfer from Water/Sewer Fund by $232,760. 
• Increase Revenue for FEMA Reimbursement by $7,163. 
• Increase Expenditures for Salaries and Benefits by $209,165. 

Net effect on Fund is:  Increase in Fund Balance by $30,758. 
 

275 Hotel/Motel Fund: 
• No Changes. 

Net effect on Fund is:  None. 
 

286 Technology Fee Fund: 
• Increase Expenditures for Computers by $4,000. 
• Net effect on Fund is:   Decrease in Fund Balance by $4,000. 

 
322 2007 SPLOST Fund: 

• Increase Expenditures for Stormwater Phase II Regulations by $50,000.  Carry 
forward project from FY 2012. 

• Increase Expenditures for Street Repaving by $144,000. Carry forward project 
from FY 2012. 

• Increase Expenditures for East Main/Courtland Street Parking by $220,000.  
Carry forward project from FY 2012. 

• Increase Expenditures for Intersection Improvements for West Main/West Grady 
at South College by $221,800.  Carry forward project from FY 2012. 

• Increase Expenditures for Fair Road at South Zetterower Avenue and Tillman 
Road Intersection Improvements by $25,000.  Carry forward project from FY 
2012. 

• Increase Expenditures for Traffic Signal at Veterans/Brampton/Stanbuck by 
$137,500.  Carry forward project from FY 2012. 



• Increase Expenditures for Traffic Signal at Brannent Street and Wal-Mart by 
$95,000.  Carry forward project from FY 2012. 

• Increase Expenditures for Construction of Sidewalk along South Main by 
$115,200.  Carry forward project from FY 2012. 

• Increase Expenditures for Storm Water Drainage Improvements at North College 
Street by $32,850.  Carry forward project from FY 2012. 

• Net effect on Fund is: Decrease in Fund Balance by $1,041,350. 
 

350 Capital Improvements Program Fund: 
• Increase Transfer from General Fund by $46,500. 
• Increase Expenditures for Tree Maintenance by $35,500. 
• Increase Expenditures for Trees and Shrubs by $6,000 
• Increase Expenditures for McTell Trail Irrigation by $5,000. 

Net effect on Fund is:  None. 
 

505 Water and Sewer Fund:  
• Increase Revenues for Water Tap Fees by $288,690. 
• Increase Revenues for Sewer Tap Fees by $160,265. 
• Increase Revenues for Aid To Construction by $228,631. 
• Increase Revenues for Sale of Assets by $3,575. 

Customer Service Division 
• Increase Expenses for Small Tools and Equipment by $4,205. 

Waste Water Treatment Plant Division 
• Increase Expenses for Other Equipment by $14,380. 

Water and Sewer Division 
• Increase Expenses for Repairs and Maintenance by $36,000. 
• Increase Transfer to Statesboro Fire Service Fund by $232,760 
• Increase Transfer to General Fund by $70,825.  

Net effect on Fund is:  Increase in Cash by $322,991. 
 

506 Reclaimed Water System Fund 
• No Changes. 
• Net effect on Fund is:  None  

 
515 Natural Gas Fund: 

• No Changes. 
Net effect on Fund is:  None. 
  

541 Solid Waste Collection Fund:   
• Increase in Revenues for Yardwaste Collection $100,000. 

Commercial Division 
• No Changes. 

Residential Division 
• Increase Expenditures on the Cash Flow Statement for Activity Recorders by 

$24,000. 



Yardwaste Division 
• No Changes. 

Net effect on Fund is:  Increase in Cash by $76,000. 
 

542 Solid Waste Disposal Fund: 
• No Changes. 

Net effect on Fund is:  None. 
601 Health Insurance Fund: 

• No Changes. 
Net effect on Fund is: None. 
 

602 Fleet Management Fund:  
• Increase Transfer from General Fund by $75,000. 
• Increase Expenditures for Small Tools and Equipment by $11,500. 
• Increase Expenditures for Repairs and Maintenance Equipment by $3,000. 
• Decrease Expenditures on the Cash Flow Statement for Welder and Plasma Cutter 

by $7,000. 
• Increase Expenditures on the Cash Flow Statement for Diagnostics by $15,000. 
• Increase Expenditures on the Cash Flow Statement for Tire Changer by $12,500. 
• Increase Expenditures on the Cash Flow Statement for an Air Compressor by 

$10,000. 
• Increase Expenditures on the Cash Flow Statement to Pave Shop Parking Lot by 

$30,000. 
• Increase Expenditures on the Cash Flow Statement for Generator by $50,000. 

Carry forward project from FY 2012. 
Net effect on Fund is:  Decrease in Cash by $50,000. 

 
603 Workers Compensation Fund:  

• No Changes. 
Net effect on Fund is:  None. 

 
 

 



   Statesboro Fire Department  
Proudly serving the City of Statesboro and  

surrounding communities since 1905! 
 

   
 

 
  1533 Fair Road | Statesboro, GA 30458 

Phone: (912) 764-3473 | Fax: (912) 681-7205 
 

Wendell Turner 
Director of Public Safety 

Tim Grams 
Fire Chief 

 
 
10-26-12 
 
 
The Statesboro Fire Department is requesting the acquisition of two fire apparatus in efforts to 
improve fire services.  The request includes a 100’ platform aerial apparatus as well as another 
fire engine.  There are several points in which the Statesboro Fire Department believes this 
request would be beneficial. 
 

1. A 100’ platform aerial will allow for more efficient and rapid victim rescues from multi-
story buildings.  With the rapid “vertical” growth of the City of Statesboro the need for 
aerial devices are becoming more and more prevalent.  In the past 3 years two-thirds of 
the rescues made for structure fires were made in multi-story residential buildings.  While 
the Statesboro Fire Department does have a 100’ straight stick aerial apparatus, the 
addition of a platform would make these type rescues easier and safer.  The platform 
allows for firefighters to operate out of a bucket instead of off of a ladder.  This also is 
beneficial to the victim as it is much easier to climb into a bucket rather than try to climb 
down a ladder.  

2. A new fire engine is needed due to the growth the department has experienced of the past 
three years.  The department has just added additional personnel that will allow for an 
additional Engine Company to be formed.  Plans are in motion to build a third station so 
that distribution of services to the community is improved and more efficient.  While the 
department has reserve engines that could be utilized for this purpose the department 
believes that a strain on the fleet would occur anytime a lead engine was out of service 
for maintenance or any other reason. 

3. While initial plans included purchasing these two apparatus separately, the department 
discovered that huge savings could be obtained from purchasing them both at once.  
Discounts are estimated to be anywhere from $60,000 to $100,000 if the two apparatus 
where purchased at the same time.  While the engine is a relatively new need due to the 
additional Engine Company being added the platform was scheduled to be purchased in 
2013-2014.  The department estimated the purchase of the platform alone at 1.5 million 
dollars.  Whereas now we are convinced that two of the departments needs could be met 
for that amount of money.     

 
These apparatus will benefit the department and the citizens in numerous ways.  The two biggest 
being that it allows the department to deliver services more efficiently and safer.  It also will aid 
with the department’s ISO rating during future evaluations which in turn will be passed on to the 
citizens through low insurance rates. 






	11-06-2012 Council Agenda
	2012-national radiology technology week Proclamation
	10-16-2012 council minutes
	2012 gnat taxi
	2012-alcohol-Long
	2012-1 Bulloch County solid waste trailer memo
	2012 Bulloch County request for solid waste trailer
	2012-alcohol longhorn
	2012 alcohol applebees
	2012-25 Resolution on Budget Amendment 2
	2012 fire
	2012 deferred compensation

